

From: "Phelleps, Moya" <MPheleps@nma.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Today - advance walk through ...

Date: Tue, 24 Sep 2019 13:45:13 +0000

Importance: Normal

Yes.

Moya Phelleps
Senior V.P., Member Services
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20001
202-463-2639

On Sep 24, 2019, at 9:44 AM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Great, thank you! Is it possible to also have the hotel security person there for our security detail as well?
Thank you!

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359; Main: 202-208-7551; Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Tue, Sep 24, 2019 at 9:39 AM Phelleps, Moya <MPheleps@nma.org> wrote:

Noon is fine. Our meeting is going on and will do our best to show you the space. Will meet you in the lobby of the hotel.

Moya Phelleps
Senior V.P., Member Services
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20001
202-463-2639

On Sep 24, 2019, at 9:34 AM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Moya! Do you have a second to do a walk through with myself and our security detail today at noon? Is it also possible to have the hotel security person there? Thanks!

#1363815.1

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359; Main: 202-208-7551; Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

#1363815.2